



































42. Respondent shall send the original and one copy of the Answer, as well as a
copy of all other documents that Respondent files in this action, to the Regional Hearing
Clerk at the following address:

Wanda A. Santiago
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA, Region 1
5 Post Office Square — Suite 100
Mail Code: ORA18-1
Boston, Massachusetts 02109-3912

43. Respondent shall also serve a copy of the Answer, as well as a copy of all
other documents that Respondent files in this action, to Andrea Simpson, the attorney
assigned to represent Complainant in this matter, and the person who is designated to
receive service in this matter under 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(c)(4), at the following address:

Andrea Simpson
Senior Enforcement Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 1
5 Post Office Square — Suite 100
Mail Code: OES04-2
Boston, Massachusetts 02109-3912

44. If Respondent fails to file a timely Answer to the Complaint, Respondent may
be found to be in default, pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.17 of the Consolidated Rules of
Practice. For purposes of this action only, default by Respondent constitutes an
admission of all facts alleged in the Complaint and a waiver of Respondent’s right to
contest such factual allegations under Section 16(a)(2)(A) of TSCA. Pursuant to 40
C.F.R. § 22.17(d), the penalty assessed in the default order shall become due and payable
by Respondent, without further proceedings, thirty (30) days after the default order

becomes final.
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Respondent failed to assign a certified renovator to the renovation project.

COUNT 2. Failure to Cover Ground with Plastic Sheeting

Provisions Violated: 40 C.F.R. § 745.89(d)(3), requires firms performing renovations to ensure
that all renovations performed by the firm are performed in accordance with the work practice
standards in 40 C.F.R. § 745.85. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.85(a)(2)(i1)(C), for exterior
renovations, firms must cover the ground with plastic sheeting or other disposable impermeable
material extending 10 feet beyond the perimeter of surfaces undergoing renovation or a sufficient
distance to collect falling paint debris, whichever is greater.

Circumstance Level: The failure to apply proper ground cover results in a high probability that
lead dust and debris will contaminate surrounding soils. As a result, under the LBP Consolidated
ERPP Appendix A, a violation of 40 C.F.R § 745.85(a)(2)(ii)(C), is a Level 2a violation.

Extent of Harm: The LBP Consolidated ERPP takes into consideration the risk factors for
exposure to lead-based paint and lead-based paint hazards. The potential for harm is measured
by the age of children living in the target housing and the presence of pregnant women living in
the target housing. Children under the age of six are most likely to be adversely affected by the
presence of lead-based paint and lead-based paint hazards, because of how they play and ingest
materials from their environment, and because of their vulnerability due to their physical
development. The harmful effects that lead can have on children under the age of six warrants a
major extent factor. Children between the ages of six and eighteen may be adversely affected by
the presence of lead-based paint and lead-based paint hazards because of their vulnerability due
to their physical development. The harmful effects that lead can have on children between the
ages of six and eighteen warrant a significant extent factor. The absence of children or pregnant
women warrants a minor extent factor.

Respondent failed to cover the ground with plastic sheeting or other disposable impermeable

material extending 10 feet beyond the perimeter of surfaces undergoing renovation or a sufficient
distance to collect falling paint debris, whichever is greater, for the renovation project.

COUNT 3. Failure to Contain Waste from Renovation Activities

Provision Violated: 40 C.F.R. § 745.89(d)(3), requires firms performing renovations to ensure
that all renovations performed by the firm are performed in accordance with the work practice
standards in 40 C.F.R. § 745.85. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.85(a)(4)(i), waste from renovation
activities must be contained to prevent releases of dust and debris before the waste is removed
from the work area for storage or disposal.

Circumstance Level: The failure to contain waste from a renovation project results in a high
probability of the release of lead dust and debris to the air and surrounding soils. As a result,
under the LBP Consolidated ERPP Appendix A, a violation of 40 C.F.R § 745.85(a)(4)(1), is a
Level 2a violation.
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